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From:                                         Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Sent:                                           25 June 2019 09:53
To:                                               Lorraine Cordell
Cc:                                               Ronak Ahmed; Shelaine Stanley‐Mitchell
Subject:                                     RE: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Lorraine
 
Edmonton County Court struck out the Enfield council’s possession claim on 18.6.19.
 
Thanks
 
Yours
D Shanmuganathan
 
From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 17 June 2019 13:01
To: Sean Shanmuganathan <sean@tyrerroxburgh.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Sean and Ronak
 
Can the below email please be dealt with my son is suffering not knowing what to do the court has said the file is going sitting there with
nothing being done to it, this is unfair to my son he does not know where he stands and has had Enfield council over his head since
2016 this is not making his health any better. can you please contract the court and find out what is going on and tell them Enfield
council has not contracted you at all in the last 3 months like they were meant to have done.
 
Can you please let me know what is going on please.
 
 
Regards
 
Lorraine Cordell
 

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk] 
Sent: 12 June 2019 16:29
To: 'Ronak Ahmed'
Subject: FW: Simon Cordell FOOED222
 
Dear Ronak
 
How are they going to try and take this forward when there is no Litigation Friend for my son. I am sure the court stated last time
in court that Enfield Council had to work along side you to see if you was willing to act as my son's Litigation Friend, but as we are
aware they have not contracted you at all.
 
I hope they don’t think they can try and use me like they have in the past for this as I will not do it as i have to work for my son not
Enfield Council.
 
Also Enfield Council is still in breach of the court order the court made which they should have moved my son, I know you have
stated you are not sure if you can bring this case up due to legal aid but the legal aid was ordered by the court in this case, please
see attached order which I will highlight the section regarding legal aid.
 
It seems to me that Enfield Council will do anything they can do to not help my son and only do everything to go against him.
 
 




